

FW: For 10am - MYAP Priorities

From: "Molson, Melissa (CAB)" <melissa.molson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)" <tamara.gilbert@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Astill, Michelle (CAB)" <michelle.astill@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 May 2017 09:54:39 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities.docx (23.79 kB)

Hi Ewa,

We've received a request to update the MYAP priorities, one of which is on housing affordability. I believe you have the lead for this item but have put together some bullets you may wish to include on the rent control component:

- Measures to expand rent control were part of the amendments to the Residential Tenancies Act
- PRSI on Mar 8/Cabinet (policy) Mar 22
- LRC Apr 10/ Cabinet April 12
- Introduced on April 24, Second Reading April 25, Standing Committee May 9 & 10

Let me know if you require any additional information for this item.

Melissa

From: Beyene, Lidya (CAB)
Sent: May-09-17 9:10 AM
To: Adams, Laura (CAB); Astill, Michelle (CAB); Barton, Andrea (CAB); Beyene, Lidya (CAB); Franks, Sebastian (CAB); Morris, David (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Walker, Stacy-Ann (CAB); Watson, Kathryn (CAB); Molson, Melissa (CAB)
Cc: Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB)
Subject: FW: For 10am - MYAP Priorities
Importance: High

Hi all,

We've received an urgent request from the DMO to provide some bullets on the top MYAP priorities (which we were working to update last week). Bullets should note the current status, risk or upcoming milestones. Rob has provided some examples in the attached.

Please let me know if you have any questions and can you please target to get this to ECs ahead of 10am so we can meet the deadline?

Thanks,
Lidya

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 8:45 AM

To: Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)

Cc: Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)

Subject: For 10am - MYAP Priorities

Hi all,

Could you please add some bullets on current status/risks/upcoming delivery milestones of each of the items in the priority list attached.

Have done CWR and LHINS quickly as an example – if there is a ministry template that is worth bringing in, please note (ie. LHINS).

He'll have the swimlanes for all of the items on the list as well.

This won't be shared, so no need to be delicate.

Thanks,
Rob